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Clear form
Your Duty of Disclosure / #3841 & = 1{E:
Pursuant to Paragraph 5 of Schedule 9 of the Financial Services Act 2013, if you are applying for this Insurance wholly for purposes unrelated to your trade,
business or profession, you have a duty to take reasonable care not to make a misrepresentation in answering the questions in this Proposal Form. You must
answer the questions in this Proposal Form fully and accurately.
RiE 2013 & (LRIRSE) Mizk 9 5 5 B, WREREETEEMRS., LEHEWEXHWENTMEBEIENRE, BERERNAENEEER, TF
EEZRIBE M ERRE ERRREP. (SRR i EE A RIER PG .

Failure to take reasonable care in answering the questions may result in avoidance of your contract of insurance, refusal or reduction of your claim(s),
change of terms or termination of your contract of insurance.

REESEEREMBEIZEM AT S SBENRIESRITH. HEEIRPEBHRTE, EXFERRELBHRIESE.

The above duty of disclosure shall continue until the time your contract of insurance is entered into, varied or renewed with us.

LRI E S RFERESHANET . ERREITRIESR AL .

You also have a duty to tell us immediately if at any time after your contract of insurance has been entered into, varied or renewed with us any of the information
given in this Proposal Form is inaccurate or has changed.

MREESHNET. FERHETRIEERRFHEREE, BAXSIEFRNARERPRENEAEETEHREES.

Please complete information in full and check boxes tick (\)) where appropriate. Please answer on a separate sheet of paper if the space provided is insufficient.

FREREAR, HEELHNETRAELIWN. HFHRENZETE, BEES KR L.

Cover Note No. ‘ ‘ Intermediary No. ‘ ‘
T HE YRS NS
Intermediary Contact No. ‘ ‘ Intermediary Name ‘ ‘
R ERREIE RNt

A. PROPOSER’SINFORMATION #%{F A2 &R

FullName £ ‘ ‘
NRIC & iESHS ‘ ‘ Gender 143 D Male B 1% E Female &'t
FCPAAM RAegi:stereEcli No. ‘ Member (ﬁ E.CPAAM since (year, e.g. 1980)

FCPAAM £ G S 55 FCPAAM £ 58 (£, flan 1980)

Contact No. BE4&EE % Office /HEE4k ‘ ‘ Hand phone F4281% ‘ ‘ Facsimile {8 & ‘

Mailing Address B2 itk ‘

Years of Experience 216 41 ‘

B. DETAILS OF PRACTICE #liE(5

Please state type(s) of work i5; AR AERL
Chinese Physician F1[EJf D Acupuncturist £t & If D Tuinalogist #EZ D Reflexologist fil iK% EE ) D Herbalist F 25/ D
Traditional Chinese Medicine Nutritionist 7 [E{£ 4t [E &7 D Others (please specify) H fth (1553 FH) ‘ ‘

Please provide the approximate percentage of your activities (based on fee income) derived from clients based in the following country/regions:
BB SHAABESEE GRIBICEBRATE) REUTEER/MXHES:

Country/Region E 3/ [X Malaysia &3k I Asia IV il Others (please specify) Efth (i&5;EFH) ‘

Percentage of Total Income (100%) ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘

BN B STEE(100%)
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C. CLAIMSINFORMATION ZZ&#l

Have you ever been subject to disciplinary proceedings for medical malpractice or professional misconduct?
BRBEEETSEHH T WA HITAMZELELD?
If ‘Yes’, please provide details. 21 “2” , HEHIFMAER. i Yes 2 I No &

Have any claims for negligence or breach of professional duty been made in the last 10 years against you, or have circumstances been notified to
Insurers that might give rise to a claim, or aware of any claim or circumstances that might give rise to a claim?

EdE 10 o, BRERERZSERRWREMNERBEMNER, AR EIERZRNBERBIRE AR, 3T BAIRESIERBIER
RMERIER?

If ‘Yes’, please provide details. 2R “2” , iHRHIFMAER. I Yes 2 I No &
Date Matter Notified Name of Insurer Name of Claimant or Brief description of Amount Paid or Estimate Is Matter Finalized
(if any) Potential Claimant the Matter of Potential Liability or Outstanding
E@EE A EA IRIE AT ZFR BEREE ERY BB 5 ER XAt & B E S E LT EHELRD
() BRI

Has any Insurer & ARG AT
(a) Declined Proposal or renewal $E 43535735 R B 4R ? Yes 2 ’_ No &

(b) Required an increased premium or imposed special terms #E 1% 0 4% 22 5% SEHE 45 71 5 75 ?

(c) Cancelled Insurance BUH#RE? Yes 2 l— No &

If ‘Yes’, please provide details. 20158 “£” , HFRMHIFEMER .

D. INSURANCE COVERAGE DETAILS 1R {#P=50E 205

Please mark the appropriate option below 157 N H R0 1E X B IR

Option i%§% Limit of Indemnity N& {2 RZR Deductible % 55 Premium 17 &
1 l_ RM250,000 any one claim and in the aggregate RM750.00 each & every claim RM330.00
R —INERMES 23 ARM250,000 F—IMEEEBETRM750.00 :
2 I— RM500,000 any one claim and in the aggregate RM750.00 each & every claim
A —TRZR S 2 2 9RM500,000 F—MERNEE A FRM750.00 RM550.00
Period of Insurance Required From: ‘ ‘ To: ‘ ‘ Period not to exceed 12 months
{RES PR EHARR M: Z: R BiE 124 A

E. PAYMENT OPTIONS {7}

Amount Payable (RM) ‘ ‘ Cash Cheque
R AT&%E (RM) n& %=

For cheque payment, cheque should be crossed and made payable to “QBE Insurance (Malaysia) Berhad”
X EfER, XEFI%%, {74 “QBE Insurance (Malaysia) Berhad”

Cheque details Bank ‘ Cheque No. ‘
T EiFtE SRIT XESH
Please charge the total premium to my credit card (tick where applicable) E "
 ANRMRAE GRS GLEREAID) Visa | Mastercara

D Auto debit for yearly renewal
BEBREHIAMK

Name of Cardholder ‘ ‘

FRA%HE

Card No. ‘ Card Expiry: ‘
ERFSH ERFBENHA

Cardholder’s Signature Date (dd/mm/yyyy)

BRAZHE HEA (H/R/%)

Clear 2
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F. DECLARATION AND SIGNATURE RN %%

Privacy Policy Statement [&FAE %5 75 EB

I/We understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that QBE Insurance (Malaysia) Berhad and all of its related companies (“QBE”) is permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data revealed hereto. QBE is at liberty to disclose and transfer (including outside Malaysia) such personal data to
relevant third parties provided that the revelation of my personal data is strictly for the purpose(s) in relation to the insurance which | have applied hereto,
including but not limited to, the purpose(s) of: (i)processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any
necessary investigations relating to the claims; (ii) execising any rights that QBE may have to recover monies from third parties; (iii) making reinsurance
recoveries; (iv) investigating the accident and/or my claims; (v) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me; (vi)
administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me, which could involve disclosure of certain
personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the external cover of envelopes/mail packages); (vii) the development of databas-
es on claims, claims statistics and/or claims development; and/or (viii) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing
with my claims; (collectively the “Purpose”). My consent given hereto covers any repeated collection of my personal data in the same circumstances and is in
line with the requirement set forth on the Personal Data Protection Act 2010.

QBE Insurance (Malaysia) Berhad is committed to ensuring the safety and security of your personal data. You may refer to our Privacy Policy Statement
which is posted at our website www.gbe.com.my. If you seek further enquiries, please contact the Personal Data Privacy Officer at telepohe number
03-78618400.

I/We understand that it is my/our duty to take reasonable care not to make a misrepresentation in answering the questions in this Proposal Form and I/we
hereby declare that I/we have fully and accurately answered the questions above.

Fo/FHABEM . KN, FEHFEE QBE Insurance (Malaysia) Berhad REFTHMHEAXAR ( “QBE” ) #HAIFUE. FH. HEFM/FIEBERAELIFEN
MAHE. BE AWMEEXB=FHEEMER (BFAEDRATIEN) WEMAKIE, FHEERRNNAZENEE™RATSRAELRIENRIEEXH
Br, 8iFER RTFUTER: () 4. LEM/KLBHENERE, SEBARBEMSRESXNEMLAEZREE; (i) 176 BE AIgEfHARIMNE
ZHWEFRBEERMAF; (i) HTHERIREE; (v) FAEEHFA/REZNRERE; ) JUTH/RCERNIE RS E MR EgE; (vi) EIE
HHRE (BEEERMEEL. Rk, 22, REIEN, XS EFEERNELEN ABEUSIERARZ T AR EEHNINBEE L/EERR) ;
(vii) FFAXRTFER. REEIUTN/AEZRELROBIELE; M/ (viii) EEE. LB, LEM/SGERNREETERERE; (%R ‘B ) .
HRAELATFHRRESEHEREL TEEWRERNNARIE, HAFE 2010 FNABBRIFENEK.

QBE Insurance (Malaysia) Berhad BlAFHRIEN ARNZREMRERE. BAIUSERNNRABIRER, 1ZERLHERIIAIMEE www. gbe. com. my.
MREIRFE—HEN, BRITHEIE 03-78618400 BERANABIEBALELR.

ﬁi/jﬁﬂ‘lﬂﬂﬁ, H/BNBRAEERERRERTPHERA R SIBHEERER, TEHEERRE, FER/ BNERFRR/ RNELEEREEET
nbr i

Signature of Proposer Date (dd/mm/yyyy)
BIRAZEZ HH# (H/R/5)
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G. DECLARATION BY AGENT / BROKER / OFFICER (STAFF OF INSURANCE COMPANY)

FERRREA/EZEZN/EE REARRI)

In compliance with Section 16(2) of the Anti-Money Laundering and Anti-Terrorism Financing Act 2001 (AMTFA)
TR AR R ET200155 R (AMTFA) HIRF&EEE16 (2)

1. I/ WE hereby certify that one or more of the following original documents was verified and authenticated by me/us at the point of sales.

H/RNFHIERRZ — TR RS DT TEIEFAIER AN/ BFEHES.

For Individual 3T A For Company 1 F/2A7]
NRIC &/HESHS D Certificate of Incorporation (ROC) A EMHE+S (ROC) D
Passport #78& D Annual Return or Form 24 and 49 &4 IR Rk F 48245049 D

Latest Annual Audited Financial Statement & #H04EEE BRI &R % D

2. |/We have attached together with this proposal form a copy of the document(s) above of the applicant of individual policies or group
insurance policies where premium is more than RM50,000.00 or RM100,000.00 respectively.
B/ FATM EERXANE RS (S) AR _EiA & TBR A R 15 A Sk B AR R B 43 51 72 BB B2 35 4 B 3T RM50, 000. 00KRM100, 000. 00,

Name #%& ‘ ‘

NRIC No. SHHESH | |

Name and Signature of
Managing Director /
Chief Executive Officer
EREE/EAFEITE Date (dd/mm/yyyy)
HEFEZ HEA (H/R/%)
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